## MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE SAVERNAKE PARISH COUNCIL 16 JAN 2014 MARLBOROUGH TOWN COUNCIL OFFICES, MARLBOROUGH

## **PRESENT**

Neil Twentyman	Councillor	'Chair'
Paul March	Councillor	'PM'
Shanne Boyd	Councillor	'SB'
Guy Singleton	Councillor	"GS"
Andrew Smithson	Councillor	"AS"

Item No.		Action
01/14	APOLOGIES	
	Rupert Boyd	
		INFO
02/14	MINUTES	
	The minutes of the meeting on 03 Oct 13 were accepted.	
		INFO
03/14	MATTERS ARISING FROM 03-OCT-13 MINUTES	
	02/13 Declarations of interest – see 04/14	
	13/13 Bus shelter in Cadley – no further progress	
	19/13 Update Pecuniary interest portal – ongoing	
	20/13 Parish Council website – see 05/14	
	21/13 Planning permission for bus stop advert – ongoing	
	25/13 Training – see 06/14	
Í	30/13 Cadley residents view of speed limit see 07/14	
	30/13 Road safety and speed limits in the parish – see 08/14	
	33/13 Complaint to be answered – closed	
	33/13 Pathway rights – see 10/14	
	33/13 Cadley verge – see 10/14	
	35/13 Good Councillor Guide - see 06/14.	
		INFO
04/14	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
· .,	There were no declarations of interest.	
	Pecuniary interests were considered for councillors and none were reported,	
	it was agreed that the relevant records be updated accordingly.	
	te was agreed that the relevant records se apaated accordingly.	INFO
05/14	PARISH COUNCIL WEBSITE	
03/14	AS presented a comprehensive summary with costs of a Parish Website	
	having been in contact with website developers. All agreed to proceed with	
	a website and the target is to have the website established for the	
	APM/AGM.	
	Chair requested that further quotations for set-up of the website be	AS
	obtained before proceeding.	Α3
	obtained before proceeding.	
06/14	TRAINING	
	"The Good Councillors Guide" is now available as a softcopy.	INFO
	and the second of the second o	
07/14	CADLEY RESIDENTS SPEED LIMIT	
-	AS stated a poll had been conducted with the Cadley residents and generally	
	the 50mph speed limit is agreed to be maintained. Street lights to be	

	reinstated at both ends of Cadley. Chair advised this request had been sent to Wiltshire Council. Response to be expedited.	CHAIR
08/14	ROAD SAFETY ON A ROADS RUNNING THROUGH THE PARISH Chair reported that a letter had been sent to Wiltshire Council requesting street lighting in Cadley on the A346, Road repairs to be performed on the A345 to Oare and A4 speed limit to be reduced to 40mph on the approach to Savernake Hospital.	CHAIR
09/14	PLANNING  No new planning applications received since previous meeting.	INFO
10/14	CADLEY  The parking of caravan and trailers on the disputed pathway was further discussed. GS agreed to further explore the pathway rights in preparation of any future action.	GS
11/14	FINANCE PM presented the finance report. It was agreed that there would be no further funding from the Parish Council to assist with the grass cutting in Cadley, on the land now owned by the Ramsbury Estates. GS to inform Ramsbury Estates accordingly.	GS
12/14	2014/2015 PRECEPT  After a brief discussion about the budgetary precept for 2014/15 it was RESOLVED that the sum of £1,000 be requested from Wiltshire County Council.	PM
13/14	ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND ANNUAL PARISH MEETING  DATE AND VENUE  It was agreed that the AGM (18:30) and APM (19:30) would held on 27  March 14. The Jubilee Rooms availability is to be explored.  PRESENTERS  Forestry Commission Warden to be invited to give a presentation. Invite to be sent.  INVITATIONS  Hard copy invitations to be posted (hand delivered) to all residents. Once venue and presenters confirmed Chair will draft invite and send to committee for comments.  CATERING  All agreed that wine, soft drinks and nibbles should be available rather than tea and coffee and cakes. Costs to be advised and catering to be organised.	PM CHAIR ALL SB
14/14	ANY OTHER BUSINESS  The Sainsbury Site — advised that planning permission was being discussed for a Retirement Home on the site.  The Salisbury Road development was also discussed. It was agreed that the council would continue to monitor the progress of the planning application.	

## **SAVERNAKE PARISH COUNCIL**

AGM and APM will now be held on Tuesday 08-Beat Officer Mr Tom Blythe has confirmed attention	•
Marlborough pollution levels were discussed. Marlborough Town Council.	etter to be raised again with  CHAIR
Fracking – will the Parish be affected? Baseline in	CHAIR